
Selectboard Agenda 
Johnson Municipal Offices 

293 Lower Main West 

Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 
Agenda: 
CALL TO ORDER  
REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS 

6:30 p.m. Additions or Adjustments to the Agenda 
6:35 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders 
6:45 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past September 15th and 19th, 2022 
6:50 p.m. Selectboard issues/concerns 
6:55 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.  
7:00 p.m. Review Planned Purchases 

Administrator’s report, action items, and signature required items: 

7:05 p.m. Committees and Volunteer Support 
1. Continuing ARPA Discussion (10 minutes)
2. Historical Society Proposal for Holcomb House (15 minutes)
3. VAST and Sterling Snow Riders Land Use Agreement Request (5 minutes)

7:35 p.m. Follow up from recent past meetings 
4. Discussion of Status of Fifth Public Works Position (15 minutes)
5. Proposed Municipal Partnership for Assessor Services (5 minutes)

7:55 p.m. New items 
6. PACIF Renewal (10 minutes)
7. Review Capital Equipment Reserve Fund Balance and Projections (5 minutes)
8. Draft RFP for Sale of John Deere Grader (10 minutes)

8:20 p.m. Executive Session 
9. Requested Change to Conditions of Loan to Blackjack LLC (10 minutes)
10. Economic Development Proposal Review and Selection (20 minutes)

Adjourn 

Please join by Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3446522544?pwd=VkNZZE5tMW5PaEhidVpnUjRxSkxGdz09   

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 344 652 2544 
Passcode: 15531 

Packet Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3446522544?pwd=VkNZZE5tMW5PaEhidVpnUjRxSkxGdz09


Town Administrator’s Report 
   

 
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 
Agenda: 
CALL TO ORDER  
REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS 
 
6:30 p.m. Additions or Adjustments to the Agenda 
6:35 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders 
6:45 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past September 15th and 19th, 2022 
6:50 p.m. Selectboard issues/concerns 
6:55 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.  
7:00 p.m. Review Planned Purchases 
 
Administrator’s report, action items, and signature required items:  
 
7:05 p.m. Committees and Volunteer Support 

1. Continuing ARPA Discussion (10 minutes) 
 
Discussion to determine our vision and goal for the use of ARPA funds. Focus on the top items of 
interest from ARPA survey. 
 

2. Historical Society Proposal for Holcomb House (15 minutes) 
 
Proposal from the Historical Society for the use of the second floor of the Holcomb House. 
 

3. VAST and Sterling Snow Riders Land Use Agreement Request (5 minutes) 
 
Vast and the Sterling Snow Riders are requesting to renew agreements to continue to cross town roads 
and use some town properties for snowmobile trails. There is no change to the land and trails used. 

 
7:35 p.m. Follow up from recent past meetings 

4. Discussion of Status of Fifth Public Works Position (15 minutes) 
 
A report will be presented to answer the questions of how much has been budgeted for a 5th employee, 
how much was budgeted for part-time work, and how to other municipalities staff their public 
works/highway departments. 
 

5. Proposed Municipal Partnership for Assessor Services (5 minutes) 
 
Lamoille County Planning Commission is seeking our opinion and an initial statement of intent 
regarding entering into a service contract with them to host the assessor services.  

 
7:55 p.m. New items 

6. PACIF Renewal (10 minutes) 
 
The annual PACIF renewal is ready for review and our commitment. 
 

7. Review Capital Equipment Reserve Fund Balance and Projections (5 minutes) 
 
The current status and projections of the Capital Equipment Reserve Fund is ready to review. 

Packet Page 2



8. Draft RFP for Sale of John Deere Grader (10 minutes) 
 
A preliminary draft of the proposal to seek bids and handle the sale of the grader is ready to review. 
 

8:20 p.m. Executive Session 
9. Requested Change to Conditions of Loan to Blackjack LLC (10 minutes) 

 
The board may enter into executive session to discuss requested changes to the conditions of the loan 
made to Blackjack LLC as allowed by 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(6). 
 

10. Economic Development Proposal Review and Selection (20 minutes) 
 
The board may enter into executive session to evaluate candidates and discuss the appointment of an 
individual as allowed 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(3). 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
Information Items: 

1.Comcast:  re services provided 
2. Dog Bite:  9-20-22 

 
Budget Items: 

1.  Vermont Family Network:  request for $500 
 
Legal Issues:  
 
VLCT: PACIF 

1. Town Fair: October 6, 2022 
 

State/Federal Issues:  
 
Administrator’s Correspondence:  
 
 
 
Workshops:   
Newsletters:   Public Management Sept. 2022 
Brochures & Ads:    
 

 
Old Business: 
1. ATV Ordinance Update 
2. Class IV Road Update 
3. Stop Sign Ordinance 
4. Constable Update 
 
Adjourn 

Packet Page 3



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson Suggestion #1 for ARPA money use
1 Johnson Resident build spec building at industrial park
2 Johnson Resident Recreation Development 

3 Johnson Resident

Upgrade the Internet service in Johnson.  I know there are a few 
plans underway right now and I certainly honor those.  Dare I say, I 
do not necessarily trust them? Please use at least a portion of these 
funds to assure that Johnson can compete with the service 
elsewhere.  Otherwise, we are just spinning our wheels with all our 
ideas and endeavors.  It should not be the norm for our residents to 
be paying high rates for mediocre service.  

4 johnson resident / proud to

all things infrastructure with regard to maintenance, updating, or 
purchase: water&sewer, utilities, roads, heavy equipment, small 
equipment, etc.  i'm not sure what is needed but i think my blanket 
statement should cover it.  plus a town manager is must.  i'd also like 
to see more large scale public art (sculpture & paintings) - perhaps a 
collaboration with the studio center or college? lets's continue to 
keep johnson functional and pretty!

5 Johnson Resident

Use the money to make the town more physically attractive and 
create pathways to connect some of the village locations. For 
instance, buy more trees for the arboretum, put in a gazebo, 
benches, a few picnic tables, and then create a better pathway from 
Pearl Street to the arboretum as well as a new pathway leading to 
the Gihon, where a new walking/biking bridge will connect to the land 
on the other side, near the Union Bank. I'd also favor converting the 
field used for Tuesday Night Live into a real town park -- with trees, 
flower gardens, benches, picnic tables, and such. 

6 Johnson Resident Lower property tax for those making under 50,000.

7 Johnson Resident as matching funds to leverage grants

8 Johnson Resident

Offset property taxes for residents who continue to pay their bills 
during covid even though they may have lost their jobs ot6had hours 
reduced 

9 Johnson Resident

Integrate non-motorized hiking, biking and paddle trails in Johnson 
into a interconnected system, with publicly available maps and 
supporting services and businesses

10 Business owner/Employed
Clean up graffiti on and under bridges, and install security to help 
deter vandals where tagging is frequent

11 Johnson Resident infrastructure for Jewett property to get it on the market

Packet Page 4



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson Suggestion #1 for ARPA money use

12 Johnson Resident
Solar powered speed monitors—because drivers go MUCH faster 
than the 35 mph speed limit!

13 Johnson Resident Update/maintain our buildings (Village garage)

14 Johnson Resident

Year round facility for farmer’s market/ small businesses - for 
example, see the Moncton, New Brunswick market - this would put 
Johnson on the map!

15 Johnson Resident

Status assessment of progress on the Light Industrial Park leading to 
a plan of action.
The land has been purchased; however, questions remain about 
what has been accomplished to move the project forward.  What 
documents are available to promote development of an industrial 
park and what grants have been applied for to help fund the project? 
An analysis of why grants were denied would be beneficial for future 
grant proposals. A timeline with steps needed as the project moves 
forward would help to frame what the community can expect for and 
from its investment. 

16 Johnson Resident Sculpture walk and park 

17 Johnson Resident Irrigation system at the Arboretum. Estimate can be furnished.

18 Using ARPA funds for Law Enforcement to offset annual increase.

Packet Page 5



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson
1 Johnson Resident
2 Johnson Resident

3 Johnson Resident

4 johnson resident / proud to

5 Johnson Resident

6 Johnson Resident

7 Johnson Resident

8 Johnson Resident

9 Johnson Resident

10 Business owner/Employed

11 Johnson Resident

Suggestion #2 for ARPA money use
fix the old talc mill house where my dad was born

Medical transportation upgrade.  A secure network of services 
including emergency transportation, prescription deliveries, 
transportation for tests and appointments is required by our aging 
population and is simply not met by current systems.  

upgrading the audiovisual system for meetings is crucial, i would love 
to stream the meetings and listen while multi-tasking around my 
home.  the audio is currently not audible and it's so frustrating.  also 
getting the video out soon after the meetings helps to keep residents 
current.  my preferred platform is youtube.

If possible, use the money to attract a few good eateries to this town. 
Make it a competition: offer 2 grants of $300,000 apiece to 
restaurateurs who would relocate to Johnson. Give tourists a reason 
to make Johnson a destination worth the trip. 

mitigate flood zones, dredge river

The industrial park development
Offset water/sewer payments for residents who continued to pay 
theirs bills during covid even if they lost their jobs or had hours 
reduced 

Assist with renovating existing rental housing in town with a high 
percentage designated as affordable housing

Plant large trees along Main St.

Support for various development opportunities. I.e.: match $$ for 
grant applications; more time for Econ Dev. position & marketing 
Johnson; scoping study for future bridge across the Lamoille to 
connect Old Mill Park and Sk8Park; enhance LVRT with renovation 
of RR St with bike lane and also work w/VTrans to get bike lane on 
Rt.15 between RR St. and the LVRT access opposite J. Hardware 
Rental. 

Packet Page 6



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson

12 Johnson Resident

13 Johnson Resident

14 Johnson Resident

15 Johnson Resident

16 Johnson Resident

17 Johnson Resident

18

Suggestion #2 for ARPA money use

Save some of the money to use as matching funds for grants that we 
may receive that will be applied for by the economic development 
person
Walking bridge either from Old Mill park to Jolley’s, or School St to 
Main St(over Lamoille)

Recreation/senior/teen center - this only works if we are already 
attracting people to the area in some manner

Ecologically informed recreation plan for Talc Mill property or Gomo 
Town Forest.
The way we manage our town forests can have implications for our 
economy, our climate, our air and water, our wildlife species and 
biodiversity, the character and aesthetics of our town, and the quality 
of life. Developing an ecologically informed recreation management 
plan for the Talc Mill property or the Gomo Town Forest can provide 
the foundation for future projects on the site. It would bring the 
expertise of professional trail designers and potential land users 
together with qualified ecologists to design, map and suggest multi-
use, non-motorized trail networks that protect the forest’s unique 
ecological attributes, wildlife habitat, and wildlife movement within 
and across the properties. The final product will help to responsibly 
steward the land.  

Community Pool & Dog Park

Gravel paths/gravel road to the storage area at the Arboretum. 
Estimates can be furnished

Packet Page 7



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson
1 Johnson Resident
2 Johnson Resident

3 Johnson Resident

4 johnson resident / proud to

5 Johnson Resident

6 Johnson Resident

7 Johnson Resident

8 Johnson Resident

9 Johnson Resident

10 Business owner/Employed

11 Johnson Resident

Suggestion #3 for ARPA money use
rec trails for all to enjoy

marketing of johnson: updated website, more fun welcome sign, new 
town slogan & logo, town merchandise, etc.  we need to promote 
johnson for all it has to offer including:  located on the lamoille valley 
rail trail, home of vermont state university campus, studio center, etc. 

Create some kind of mixed-entertainment space in town: a place for 
live music, dance, gallery space, readings & lectures, and other 
cultural events. Again, give visitors a reason to make Johnson their 
destination. 
fine tune and expand/Improve water filtration systems, to filter out 
pharmaceuticals, toxins, heavy metals
Recreation infastructure projects Incl. Rail Trail, ball field lighting, 
concrete sk8 features, etc

Offset electricity payments for residents who continued to pay their 
bills during covid even if they lost their jobs or had hours reduced 

Assist owners of dilapidated building in the village to bring them up to 
code or buy them, fix them up and resell

Add public parking on or near Main St.

Assuming funds for COVID losses have already gone to general 
Town Funds (?), allocate some funds to support Town infrastructure.  
My top choice would be communication systems: improve the 
website and Zoom technology, including audio/video quality.  Review 
& prioritize goals from earlier plans, especially where things couldn't 
get done ie, sidewalk between downtown & Wescom Rd.

Packet Page 8



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson

12 Johnson Resident

13 Johnson Resident

14 Johnson Resident

15 Johnson Resident

16 Johnson Resident

17 Johnson Resident

18

Suggestion #3 for ARPA money use

Signage, really nice signage, for the various places of interest in our 
town and a rope or heavy wire “fence” along the parking lot of 
Beard’s Recreation & Park with flower containers on both sides of 
the walking entry/stairs leading down to the beach.

Pursue greenway/river walk along Gihon river 

Public pool - this might attract families to the area
Town property improvements. Holcomb House & Communication 
system
1. The future use of the Holcomb House is yet to be determined. 
Meanwhile there have been no recent renovations related to energy 
efficiency, handicapped accessibility, and interior décor. An 
assessment of the general physical condition and maintenance 
status of the property to restore the building to a safe place and to 
identify areas that could be preserved for their historical value. Safety 
issue should be the highest priority. An estimate of costs for any 
required and/or recommended work should be included in the final 
report.
2. Develop a communication plan that includes a variety of methods 
for reaching folks throughout the town regardless of their ability on 
social media. The Municipal Building meeting room needs to have a 
state of the art audio/video system in order to continue providing 
public access meetings. 

Town-wide landscaper/gardeners/greenhouse

Industrial park

Packet Page 9



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson
1 Johnson Resident
2 Johnson Resident

3 Johnson Resident

4 johnson resident / proud to

5 Johnson Resident

6 Johnson Resident

7 Johnson Resident

8 Johnson Resident

9 Johnson Resident

10 Business owner/Employed

11 Johnson Resident

Do you have a long-term vision of Johnson? If so, please share. 
a place where everyone is welcome

Yes, starting with more restaurants:he allure of neighboring towns to 
our Main Street for an evening's meal or lunch or even breakfast, as 
we currently patronize them.  This is a marketing challenge.  But just 
think of what it was like before Sterling Market set up shop.  Now 
people come from all over to patronize the store.  That should be 
some kind of clue.  

Thriving safe businesses needed by the people in town, non toxic, 
non polluting
To bolster or establish endowment funds (new or existing) for long 
term funding source.

A safer and more affordable place to live, not for young professionals 
but the people who already live here 

As a hub for the arts, learning and outdoor recreation in the area

Do all of the above! And, let's see what the EcDev position develops 
with Johnson Works (and others)..

Seriously: We need better balance of revenue-producing 
improvements and new business,  and also dealing with the 
elements that drag Johnson down (high crime, too much low-income 
rental housing, and so on). The improvement-by-volunteer-
committees system we rely on has a lot of advantages, AND makes 
Johnson unique...I hope it's sustainable as everyone ages!

Packet Page 10



Unique ID Affiliation with Johnson

12 Johnson Resident

13 Johnson Resident

14 Johnson Resident

15 Johnson Resident

16 Johnson Resident

17 Johnson Resident

18

Do you have a long-term vision of Johnson? If so, please share. 
The Jewett Property becomes developed enough to sell to 
businesses (such as a slaughterhouse, commercial food producers, 
and creamery).  A brewery at Manchester Lumber.  And downtown 
with thriving businesses and tons of art and flowers all along Main 
Street.  Incentives for ALL homeowners to clean up and paint their 
homes or at least the street side of their building(s).  If there isn’t 
good internet connection in the village/ town, get that connectivity.  
Advertise that good connectivity.  Get a good marketing strategy 
person who can “sell” Johnson.  Support our racial justice committee 
with funds that help educate the people of our village and town.  With 
diversity, our village and town are better able to thrive, and connect 
with NVU and VSC
A place where folks come to recreate-access river, trails, bike trail, 
etc. also have VSC partner with river walk sculpture and art
We need to make some big changes right now, or we will continue 
down the road of becoming a desert of commerce and opportunity. I 
hope we can create a unified vision and use this money to make 
some big steps toward it in a way we would never otherwise be able 
to do. I worry that we will use these funds to cover a bunch of small 
items and it will leave us in the same place we are now. This is our 
chance to do something unique!

I envision Johnson as THE culture, arts, recreation, and education 
hub of Northern Vermont. I envision Johnson being THE place to 
live, work, create, play, and THRIVE! 
My vision for Johnson would  regain much of the traditional, attractive 
'Vermont village' look that this town once had and that draws tourists 
and property buyers. That's what makes Vermont unique. Small, 
unique shops, good restaurants, and pleasant public spaces are 
more important than hanging art all over buildings. As well, Johnson 
village should have an obvious connection with the environment, for 
the same reasons. 

Packet Page 11



Packet Page 12



Packet Page 13



Packet Page 14



Packet Page 15



Packet Page 16



Packet Page 17



Packet Page 18



Packet Page 19



Packet Page 20



Packet Page 21



Packet Page 22



Packet Page 23



Landowner Permission Form

Permission is hereby granted to the Vermont Association of Snow Travelers, Incorporated (VAST), to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

County Snowmobile Club, Incorporated, and to the . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . to 

establish, maintain, and groom a snowmobile trail or trails upon property located at . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,  with a town/city SPAN # of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Vermont belonging to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   The snowmobile trail(s) shall be established and 

maintained in an area acceptable to the landowner. No construction or major maintenance shall occur without the landowner’s permis-

sion. Permission is further granted to VAST, to the fourteen Vermont county snowmobile clubs, to all affiliated local snowmobile clubs, and 

to their respective members to use the trail(s).  

Permission extends for a period starting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  to  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Permission is subject to the additional terms and conditions listed below, if none, enter “NONE”. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Vermont law limits the liability of landowners for personal injury and property damage sustained by a person operating a snowmobile, or 
riding as a passenger, to claims for damages or injuries intentionally inflicted by the landowner, unless the landowner charges the owner or op-
erator of the snowmobile a fee for the use of the property. VAST agrees to maintain liability insurance with a policy limit of at least $1,000,000 
covering the landowner for any VAST trail related claims as an additional insured. VAST further agrees to defend, or reimburse the landowner 
for the reasonable costs of defense, in the event that a claim is made or a suit is brought as a result of a snowmobile accident on the landown-
er’s property while using the VAST trails, unless the landowner charges a fee to the snowmobile operator or owner for the use of their property.  
An “Explanation of Landowner Rights and Protections” is printed on the reverse side of this document. Neither this permission nor any use of 
the trail(s) established pursuant to this permission shall, under any circumstances, entitle VAST, any county snowmobile club, any local snow-
mobile club, or any member of any one or more such clubs, to claim any dedication, right of adverse possession, prescriptive easement, or any 
similar right with respect to any portion of the landowner’s property.

Dated this . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Vermont Association of Snow Travelers, Inc.

By:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 (Please Print Name)

Its duly authorized agent for the limited purpose of negotiating  
and entering into landowner permission agreements.

Club Contact Phone Number . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Club Email . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

For the Vermont Association of Snow Travelers, Inc.
26 Vast Lane • Barre, VT 05641 • 802.229.0005 • Fax 802.223.4316

Vermont Association of Snow Travelers Inc • 26 Vast Lane, Barre, VT 05641 • P 802.229.0005 • F 802.223.4316 • www.vtvast.org
Distribution: White-VAST | Canary-Club | Pink-Landowner VAST (1021)

Signature of landowner or landowner’s duly authorized agent.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
 (Please Print Name)

Mailing Address: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Phone Number . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Email . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Name of County

Name of Local Snowmobile Club

Physical Street Address of Property

Day YearMonth

Date Date

Property Owner’s Name

SPAN #

Lamoille

Sterling Snow Riders

Town of Johnson,VT

10/1/22 10/1/27

336-104-11546

Old Talc Mill Property

Roads we travel: Reservior (class 4),Sinclair (class 4), Ober Hill (class 3), Fox Lot (class 3), 
Hoag (class 3), Gould Hill (class 3), Rocky (class 3), Mine (class 4) Carter (class 3/4)

October

802-343-6989

vtssrpresident@gmail.com

Rob Rodriguez

3rd 22

Roads we cross: Upper French Hill, Tree Farm, Ben Ober, Plot, Clay Hill, West Settlement,
Same roads the LVRT crosses

Packet Page 24



Explanation Of Landowner Rights and Protections 

1.  Landowner liability limited. The liability of landowners for personal injury or property damage sustained by snowmobile operators 

and their passengers is limited by statute. Specifically, 23 V.S.A. §3206 (d) provides as follows:

  Landowner liability limited. No public or private landowner or their agents shall be liable for any property damage or personal injury 

sustained by any person operating or riding as a passenger on a snowmobile, or upon a vehicle or other device drawn by a snowmobile 

upon the public or private landowner’s property, whether or not the public or private landowner has given permission to use the land, 

unless the public or private landowner charges a cash fee to the operator or owner of the snowmobile for the use of the property, or 

unless said damage or injury is intentionally inflicted by the landowner.

2.  VAST will defend Landowner. In consideration for Landowner’s granting VAST permission to locate and maintain one or more snow-

mobile trails and/or associated facilities upon Landowner’s property and to permit snowmobiling thereupon, VAST agrees that if a claim 

is made or a legal action is brought against the Landowner for personal injury or property damage (or both) arising out of a snowmo-

biling accident occurring while using the VAST trail(s) located on Landowner’s property, VAST will defend Landowner against the claim 

or legal action unless the claim arises in primary part from damages or injuries intentionally inflicted by Landowner. This obligation to 

defend and indemnify is null and void if the Landowner charges a fee to snowmobilers for the use of any portion of their property.

3.  Trails liability insurance. VAST, the county snowmobile clubs, and all local snowmobile clubs affiliated with a county snowmobile 

club and VAST, are insured under a policy of insurance with a policy limit of at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) covering, among 

other things, trail construction and maintenance and grooming operations. A copy of the policy is available upon request from VAST, 

whose address and telephone number are provided on the reverse side of this document.

4. Permitting. VAST will obtain all necessary permits for the construction and maintenance of the trail.  VAST will indemnify and hold the  

 Landowner harmless from any enforcement action that alleges that a required permit was not timely obtained.  VAST will provide the  

 Landowner with a copy of all permits obtained for work on their land.

Packet Page 25



Packet Page 26



Packet Page 27



 1 

JOHNSON MUNICIPAL OFFICES 
Town Administrator 

Brian Story 
P.O. Box 383 

Johnson, Vt.  05656  802-635-2611 
Fax 802-635-2393 

 
 
September 29th, 2022 
 
The FY23 Budget estimated a 5th full time public works employee making $25.98 per 
hour and taking a 2 person health plan. This puts their annual compensation at 
$66,715.34 for wages, $4,503.29 for retirement, $5,103.72 for social security, $16,647.60 
for health insurance, and $834.94 for dental. A total of $93,804.89 for our total 
compensation package. 
 
For part-time help we have 200 hours for a total of $4,4368.16 allocated. 
 
Our budget has projected a total wage and time off of $340,048.04 of which 59,216.58 
has been spent. That’s 17.4% of the total in the first quarter. Although it is important to 
acknowledge that wages are not evenly distributed throughout the year, most of the 
overtime will take place between December and March. 
 
Health and dental insurance has $89,614.08 dedicated and $18,355.46 spent so far. Social 
Security has $26,013.68 dedicated and $4,540.27 spent. Retirement has $22,953.24 
dedicated and $2,623.42 spent. 
 
5 communities of similar size were consulted and they report having either 4 or 5 person 
road crews. 1 town had a four-person crew and 1 had a five-person crew. The other three 
had 4 person crews and either used seasonal employees or borrowed an additional 
employee from another department as needed. 

Packet Page 28



 
 

Date  September 19, 2022 
 
TO:   VLCT PACIF Member Municipality 
 
FROM:  VLCT PACIF Underwriting Division 
 
RE:   2023 Renewal Application – Please Return by 10/7/2022 
 
Dear Member: 
 
Please find enclosed your 2023 Renewal Application for VLCT PACIF membership.  If your 
municipality has registered for the PACIF Policy Portal, this renewal application is now available 
online, and we encourage you to use the portal to complete it.  Whether completing the application 
through the portal or manually, the due date is 10/7/2022. 
 
If your municipality is not yet registered for the PACIF Policy Portal, we encourage you to do so, as 
this will allow you to efficiently complete the renewal process online.  In addition, it also provides 
access to numerous reports and allows you to make coverage and exposure changes throughout the 
course of the year. Should you have any question about registering, using, or accessing the portal, 
please contact a member of our underwriting staff at (800) 649-7915.  Click this link for more portal 
details:  https://www.vlct.org/PolicyPortalGuide. 
 
PROPERTY & CASUALTY 
 
Your Property, Vehicle, and Dam listings are enclosed for you to review and update. Making revisions 
within the portal makes things easy. If you do not use the portal, please sign and return these 
listings after updating with the following information.  Some important considerations include: 
 

•••• Update all property locations using E-911 addresses including both the number and  
the street.  Please indicate if you have made significant renovations to existing properties as we 
may need to order an appraisal to determine an accurate updated value.  If you are adding a 
property to the schedule, you must include a value for the structure and/or contents.  Do not 
forget to schedule outbuildings, fencing, playground equipment, etc., individually with a value for 
each, if you want property coverage for them. 

 

•••• If you have covered bridges or pedestrian footbridges, consider having them appraised. We are 
finding that members who have a loss to a covered bridge, generally have them scheduled well 
below their reconstruction value. This is important because these structures are only covered using 
Agreed Value, so the most the member will receive is the scheduled value. Please contact a member 
of the underwriting team to discuss this further and obtain contact information for a qualified 
appraisal firm.   

 

Packet Page 29



 
 

•••• Valuation Type – Please note that Guaranteed Replacement Cost (GRC) is the default valuation 
unless you have a building that has been vacant for 60 consecutive days, then the valuation type 
must be Actual Cash Value (ACV).  If you would like to discuss other Property Valuation Options, 
please call Underwriting.  

 

•••• If a property appraisal was completed in 2022, that value will be used as the 2023 scheduled value. 
 

•••• An 11.8% inflation factor has been applied to the 2022 property values to arrive at the 2023 value. 
This is a substantial increase, and it is directly tied to the current cost of reconstruction in Vermont. 
 

•••• Indicate the average number of employees who work in each building.  
 

•••• Indicate the number of vehicles and mobile equipment stored in each building. 
 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
 
Review your Workers’ Compensation Estimated Payroll Worksheet included in this packet.  These values 
represent our projections of your 2023 payroll and will be used to determine your 2023 Workers’ 
Compensation Deposit Contribution.  These estimates are based on the 2021 audited payroll, 
increased by 3.8% for inflation.  Because the 2021 policy year payrolls were partially affected by 
COVID-19 and hiring challenges, our estimated 2023 payroll may be low. Therefore, we 
encourage you to review our estimates carefully and make revisions as needed. 
 

•••• A minimum annual payroll of $275 is applied for constables and firefighters. The EMT, 
Ambulance and Rescue personnel (7705) minimum annual payroll is $300.  

 
Note that some renewal questions require a response, regardless of whether you have the exposure or 
not. Please take the time to answer these to the best of your knowledge, including those that do not 
apply. 

 
60 DAY NOTICE 
 

•••• VLCT PACIF is a member-owned organization, and our Bylaws and Member Agreements govern 
the terms and conditions of membership.  The bylaws state that members are required to provide 
a 60-day written notice of their intent to withdraw from the Fund and, further, that members can 
only withdraw at the end of a coverage period.  Therefore, members intending to go out to bid or 
withdraw from the Fund must notify PACIF in writing, postmarked by November 1, 2022.   

 
Please return your completed 2023 renewal package to us as soon as possible, but no later than 
October 7, 2022.  If you have any questions or need assistance in completing the application, Suzie 
Benoit, Kelly Knotek or Vicky Abare in our underwriting department can be reached at 800-649-7915 
or you can email us at Pacif-Renewals@vlct.org. 

Packet Page 30



 
 

If you complete your renewal using the PACIF Policy Portal, we will receive automatic notification 
when you submit the completed application.  Otherwise, email completed applications to Pacif-
Renewals@vlct.org or mail them to: 
 
VLCT PACIF 
ATTN: Underwriting Department 
89 Main Street, Suite 4 
Montpelier, VT 05602  

 
 

Packet Page 31



1234567891011121314151617181920212223242526272829303132333435363738394041424344

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

H
ig

h
w

a
y

 D
e

p
a

rtm
e

n
t C

a
p

ita
l B

u
d

g
e

t a
n

d
 E

s
tim

a
te

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

D
e

s
c

rip
to

n
R

e
p

la
c

e
 Y

r
C

o
st

S
a

la
vg

e
N

e
t C

o
s

t
C

h
a

m
p

io
n

 R
3

0
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s

o
r

2
0

2
4

$
1

0
,7

5
1

.3
3

$
1

0
,7

5
1

.3
3

C
A

T
 4

3
0

 B
a

c
k

h
o

e
2

0
2

4
$

7
7

,6
5

4
.0

0
$

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
1

,6
5

4
.0

0

2
0

2
1

 In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l H

X
2

0
2

9
$

2
1

3
,0

6
7

.0
0

$
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

6
8

,0
6

7
.0

0
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
X

 w
a

rra
n

ty
F

Y
2

3
 c

o
s

ts
183,187.38

$          
FY

23 Principal Paym
ent

M
o

w
e

r fo
r K

u
b

o
ta

2
0

2
6

$
8

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

8
,3

0
0

.0
0

157,000.00
$          

FY
23 budget to cap fund 50-8-54.01

2
0

2
1

 In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l C

V
2

0
2

8
$

1
3

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
4

2
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
8

9
,3

5
0

.0
0

26,187.38
$            

net  cost to R
 Fund

H
y

d
ro

-s
e

e
d

e
r

2
0

3
1

$
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

interest
13,683.78

$            
50-7-10-81.00

interest on loans
J

o
h

n
 D

e
e

re
 6

2
4

K
 L

o
a

d
e

r  
2

0
2

8
$

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
183,187.38

$          
50-8-50-53.01

Purchase- Large Equip (C
apital)

2
0

1
8

 In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l 7

6
0

0
 (ta

n
d

e
m

)
2

0
2

6
$

2
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
8

8
 R

e
a

d
 S

c
re

e
n

-a
ll R

D
-9

0
 

2
0

2
1

$
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
196,871.16

$          
50-6-20-00.06

R
e

v. H
ig

h
w

a
y R

e
stricte

d
 F

u
n

d
2

0
2

0
 In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a

l D
u

m
p

 T
ru

c
k

 7
6

0
0

 (ta
n

d
e

m
)

2
0

2
8

$
2

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

1
0

 J
o

h
n

 D
e

e
re

 G
ra

d
e

r 7
7

0
G

 
2

0
2

2
$

3
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

2
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2021 C
V

1,432.10
$            

2
0

2
1

 P
ic

k
u

p
 (2

n
d

 re
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t)
2

0
2

6
$

4
6

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,7
5

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
2022 Int Tandem

2,695.92
$            

T
ra

c
to

r
2

0
3

2
$

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
Tractor

1,172.92
$            

$
0

.0
0

2020 Int Tandem
2,022.92

$            
Total N

et C
ost of Fleet

$
1

,6
6

2
,2

7
2

.3
3

$
3

8
1

,6
5

0
.0

0
$

1
,2

8
0

,6
2

2
.3

3
G

rader
5,540.00

$            
Estim

ateed
Total A

ppropriation
$

1
,9

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
18 Int tandem

 7600
819.92

$               
Total Loan C

osts
$

1
,7

1
1

,0
8

1
.1

2
interest

50-7-10-81.00
$13,683.78

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

2
0

/2
1

2
1

/2
2

2
2

/2
3

2
3

/2
4

2
4

/2
5

2
5

/2
6

2
6

/2
7

2
7

/2
8

2
8

/2
9

2
9

/3
0

2
9

/3
0

3
0

/3
1

E
st.B

e
g

in
  b

a
la

n
ce

 7
/1

/
1

6
9

,0
7

3
.9

3
$

      
2

7
8

,4
8

6
.3

1
$

     
2

4
2

,7
9

0
.9

9
$

       
2

0
6

,2
2

0
.8

6
$

      
1

3
8

,8
3

8
.7

6
$

     
9

3
,3

1
5

.5
2

$
       

7
6

,0
6

8
.6

1
$

               
7

2
,3

8
8

.7
7

$
       

1
0

5
,7

3
8

.1
8

$
      

1
1

9
,8

5
0

.7
9

$
      

1
4

0
,9

9
8

.7
7

$
     

1
2

1
,4

9
9

.7
5

$
     

A
n

n
u

a
l a

p
p

ro
p

ria
tio

n
2

2
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

      
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
1

5
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

       
1

4
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

      
1

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
1

5
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

             
1

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
1

7
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

      
1

8
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

      
1

9
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

     
S

to
n

e
 &

 F
in

e
s R

e
ve

n
u

e
*

T
o

ta
l a

n
n

u
a

l a
p

p
ro

p
ria

tio
n

 
223,000.00

$     
130,000.00

$    
157,000.00

$       
144,000.00

$      
151,000.00

$    
158,000.00

$    
165,000.00

$            
172,000.00

$    
179,000.00

$      
186,000.00

$     
193,000.00

$    
200,000.00

$    
In

te
re

st e
a

rn
e

d
**

4
2

3
.7

4
$

             
6

9
7

.9
5

$
            

6
0

8
.4

9
$

               
5

1
6

.8
4

$
              

3
4

7
.9

6
$

            
2

3
3

.8
7

$
            

1
9

0
.6

5
$

                    
1

8
1

.4
2

$
            

2
6

5
.0

1
$

              
3

0
0

.3
8

$
             

3
5

3
.3

8
$

            
3

0
4

.5
1

$
            

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
 R

3
0

 C
o

m
p

re
s

s
o

r
2

0
2

4
1

0
,7

5
1

.3
3

$
         

C
A

T
 4

3
0

 B
a

c
k

h
o

e
2

0
2

4
1

3
,1

8
5

.9
1

$
         

1
3

,1
8

5
.9

1
$

       
1

3
,1

8
5

.9
1

$
       

1
3

,1
8

5
.9

1
$

               
1

3
,1

8
5

.9
1

$
       

2
0

2
1

 In
te

rn
a

tio
n

a
l H

X
 (re

p
la

c
e

d
 2

0
1

4
)

2
0

3
0

3
2

,5
2

6
.7

7
$

       
3

2
,8

7
1

.7
9

$
         

3
3

,5
2

3
.1

1
$

         
3

4
,1

9
4

.9
6

$
       

3
4

,8
8

3
.3

7
$

       
2

8
,0

1
7

.0
0

$
         

2
8

,0
1

7
.0

0
$

        
2

8
,0

1
7

.0
0

$
       

2
8

,0
1

7
.0

0
$

       
M

o
w

e
r fo

r K
u

b
o

ta
2

0
2

6
8

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

         
2

0
2

1
 In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a

l C
V

 (R
e

p
la

c
e

d
 2

0
1

6
)

2
0

2
8

1
7

,4
5

1
.0

4
$

       
1

7
,4

6
3

.1
6

$
         

1
7

,8
0

9
.1

7
$

         
1

8
,1

6
6

.0
3

$
       

1
8

,5
2

6
.5

4
$

       
2

0
,9

8
9

.8
6

$
       

2
0

,9
8

9
.8

6
$

         
2

0
,9

8
9

.8
6

$
        

2
0

,9
8

9
.8

6
$

       
2

0
,9

8
9

.8
6

$
       

E
x

c
a

v
a

to
r?

?
?

?
J

o
h

n
 D

e
e

re
 6

2
4

K
 L

o
a

d
e

r  
2

0
2

8
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
        

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

       
2

8
,1

7
8

.3
7

$
         

2
8

,1
7

8
.3

7
$

        
2

8
,1

7
8

.3
7

$
       

2
8

,1
7

8
.3

7
$

       
T

ra
c

to
r

2
0

3
2

1
5

,1
3

7
.0

7
$

       
1

5
,4

1
7

.1
1

$
         

1
5

,7
0

2
.3

2
$

         
1

5
,9

9
2

.8
2

$
       

1
5

,9
8

7
.3

4
$

       
2

0
1

8
 In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a

l D
u

m
p

 T
ru

c
k

 7
6

0
0

 (ta
n

d
e

m
)

2
0

2
6

$
3

2
,0

1
1

.4
6

$
3

3
,0

9
5

.7
4

$
3

4
,2

2
1

.6
4

$
5

,8
1

6
.0

0
3

7
,9

8
3

.7
2

$
               

3
7

,9
8

3
.7

2
$

       
3

7
,9

8
3

.7
2

$
         

3
7

,9
8

3
.7

2
$

        
3

7
,9

8
3

.7
2

$
       

1
9

8
8

 R
e

a
d

 S
c

re
e

n
-a

ll R
D

-9
0

 (R
e

p
la

c
e

?
?

)
2

0
1

9
$

1
8

,1
7

8
.9

0
$

1
8

,1
7

8
.9

0
$

1
8

,1
7

8
.9

0
$

1
8

,1
7

8
.9

0
$

1
8

,1
7

8
.9

0
2

0
2

0
 In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a

l D
u

m
p

 T
ru

c
k

 7
6

0
0

 (ta
n

d
e

m
)

2
0

2
8

$
2

8
,7

0
8

.7
2

$
2

9
,3

4
0

.3
1

$
2

9
,9

8
5

.8
0

$
3

0
,6

4
5

.4
9

$
3

0
,6

3
0

.6
5

4
0

,6
3

5
.2

0
$

       
4

0
,6

3
5

.2
0

$
         

4
0

,6
3

5
.2

0
$

        
4

0
,6

3
5

.2
0

$
       

4
0

,6
3

5
.2

0
$

       
2

0
1

0
 J

o
h

n
 D

e
e

re
 G

ra
d

e
r 7

7
0

G
 

2
0

2
3

$
5

3
,2

2
7

.8
8

$
5

4
,2

9
2

.4
3

$
5

5
,3

7
8

.2
8

$
5

6
,4

8
5

.8
5

$
5

6
,4

6
3

.2
5

2
0

1
7

 P
ic

k
u

p
2

0
2

3
$

1
9

,8
6

5
.0

0
$

3
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a

l L
o

a
n

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
8

7
,3

5
1

.7
7

$
        

1
5

3
,5

5
0

.9
3

$
     

1
8

3
,1

8
7

.3
8

$
       

1
9

9
,9

0
4

.6
6

$
      

1
8

5
,7

2
7

.5
5

$
     

1
6

5
,5

4
7

.9
1

$
     

1
5

9
,3

1
1

.7
8

$
             

1
3

0
,9

7
3

.5
9

$
     

1
5

5
,8

0
4

.1
5

$
      

1
5

5
,8

0
4

.1
5

$
      

2
0

0
,8

0
4

.1
5

$
     

1
1

7
,8

2
0

.4
3

$
     

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
fte

r p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
2

7
8

,4
8

6
.3

1
$

      
2

4
2

,7
9

0
.9

9
$

     
2

0
6

,2
2

0
.8

6
$

       
1

3
8

,8
3

8
.7

6
$

      
9

3
,3

1
5

.5
2

$
       

7
6

,0
6

8
.6

1
$

       
7

2
,3

8
8

.7
7

$
               

1
0

5
,7

3
8

.1
8

$
     

1
1

9
,8

5
0

.7
9

$
      

1
4

0
,9

9
8

.7
7

$
      

1
2

1
,4

9
9

.7
5

$
     

1
9

6
,9

1
4

.6
0

$
     

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l C

a
p

ita
l E

x
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s

 1
1

 y
e

a
r p

e
rio

d
 

155,552.83
$       

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l A

p
p

ro
p

ria
tio

n
 1

1
 y

e
a

r p
e

rio
d

173,818.18
$       

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 L
o

a
n

 C
o

s
ts

 1
1

 y
e

a
r p

e
rio

d
155,552.83

$       

Packet Page 32



Request for Bids 
The Town of Johnson Selectboard proposes to sell the 2010 John Deere Grader Model 770G by sealed 
bid, to the highest responsible bidder that exceeds $100,000.  

Bids must be submitted by 4:00PM on Friday, November 18th. The bids will be opened at a public 
meeting of the Selectboard on Monday, November 21st, and the highest responsible bidder that exceeds 
$100,000 will be awarded the sale. If there is a tie, the tied bidders will be offered the opportunity to 
increase their offer before the winner is chosen. The closing is to take place within 48 hours of the sale 
being awarded.  

Interested parties should submit bids in a sealed envelope to: 

Town Of Johnson 
Attn: Mobile Home Bid 
PO Box 383 Johnson, VT 05656 

The grader has 7,539 operating hours as of 9/29/2022. All the lights have been replaced with LED lights. 
The tires have been replaced, the current set has 1,000 hours of use. Transmission has been rebuilt and 
has 1,500 hours of use. All regular maintenance has been completed on time, and a record of maintenance 
is available. 

A front-mounted blower will be included with the purchase. Along with a set of scarifier teeth, a new 
carbide blade, a complete set of new replacement filters, and 300 gallons of beet juice for the rear tires. 

The equipment will be available for inspection on Tuesday, November 8th from 8:00AM to 11:00AM.  

Packet Page 33



Packet Page 34



 

 

Packet Page 35



 

Packet Page 36



 

 

Packet Page 37



 

 

Packet Page 38


	Selectboard Agenda
	Johnson Municipal Offices
	293 Lower Main West
	Date: Monday, October 3, 2022

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:35 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	6:45 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past September 15th and 19th, 2022
	6:50 p.m. Selectboard issues/concerns
	6:55 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	Administrator’s report, action items, and signature required items:
	Please join by Zoom:
	https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3446522544?pwd=VkNZZE5tMW5PaEhidVpnUjRxSkxGdz09
	+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
	Meeting ID: 344 652 2544
	Passcode: 15531

	ADPADCC.tmp
	Town Administrator’s Report
	Date: Monday, October 3, 2022

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:35 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	6:45 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past September 15th and 19th, 2022
	6:50 p.m. Selectboard issues/concerns
	6:55 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	Administrator’s report, action items, and signature required items:
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS

	ADP722E.tmp
	Brian Story

	ADP8FCF.tmp
	Selectboard Agenda
	Johnson Municipal Offices
	293 Lower Main West
	Date: Monday, October 3, 2022

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:35 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	6:45 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past September 15th and 19th, 2022
	6:50 p.m. Selectboard issues/concerns
	6:55 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	Administrator’s report, action items, and signature required items:
	Please join by Zoom:
	https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3446522544?pwd=VkNZZE5tMW5PaEhidVpnUjRxSkxGdz09
	+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
	Meeting ID: 344 652 2544
	Passcode: 15531





